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Division Memorandum:
No: 2GS 2020

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors DEP-ED - TABUK CITY
School Heads of Elementary and Secondary Schools A Nm
All Subject Area District Coordinators D fi
All Others Concerned L EC 03 2020 \?
% T TIY
/ RECORDS UNIT
FROM: IRENE S. ANGWAY, PhD.CESO VI
OIC, Schogls Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF DIVISION PLANNING & CONFERENCE OF ARALING
PANLIPUNAN DISTRICT COORDINATORS

DATE: December 4, 2020

1. The Schools Division of Tabuk City will conduct a Division Planning & Conference of

Araling Panlipunan Coordinators at Las Vegas Hotel, Tabuk City on December 7,
2020.

2. The participants to this activity are Araling Panlipunan District Coordinators and
Head Teachers of Secondary Schools.

3. Representatives from each district are given five (5) minutes to present their
reports for the 1°* quarter of modular learning in Araling panlipunan.

4. The participants are also advised to bring face masks, face shields and shall observe
physical distancing during the activity and other necessary measures relative to the
transmission of COVID 19.

5. Transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants will be charged
against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations
while meals and snacks during the conduct of the activity will be charged from the

CLGU financial support to DepEd programs.

6. Immediate Dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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